

Message

From: Cherry Xi [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A388221EE05945D99F4FC1D9307AD2E6-CHERRY XI]
Sent: 2017-12-07 12:03:59 PM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: Chris's List of Files
Attachments: On Going Work 20170915 (3).docx

Flag: Follow up

Hi Joyce,

Here you go.
Sorry I was away in the morning for an eye examination.

Cherry

From: Joyce Poon
Sent: December 07, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Cherry Xi
Subject: Chris's List of Files

Hi Cherry,

Could you send me the list of where the files are that Chris made.

I want to see where the SBG model is located.
Thanks

Joyce Poon | Senior Planner
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6024 | C: (416) 294-4942 | E: joyce.poon@IESO.ca
1600 - 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)